AIRPORT MEMO
To: Chester County Area Airport Authority (CCAAA) Members
From: Gary L. Hudson, Airport Manager
Date:  July 27", 2016
Subject: Airport Hot Topics (August)

For your review, below is a listing of issues affecting the Chester County/G.O. Carlson
Airport (MQS).

NEW BUSINESS

Runway Friction Meter: On July 8", the Bomonk AFM2 MKk3 runway friction meter was
shipped back to MQS, after being calibrated by its manufacturer.

Apron Drive-Thru Gate: On July 21%, this gate had to be repaired after it was discovered
that the wrong type of wire had been installed in the gate controller.

Automated Weather Observation System (AWOS): On July 25", the part of the AWOS
that disseminates its information to the internet had to be repaired, after it was discovered
that the AWOS information was not being displayed on MQS’s website.

OLD BUSINESS

Tree removal Project: This project is still ongoing with Glatfelter.

Airport Fence Project: Maintenance personnel are still in the process of installing
temporary fencing until the new permanent fencing can be rolled into place and secured.

Off Airport Trees Obstruction Project: I’'m still in the process of trying to coordinate dates
and times to meet with the property owners, in order to discuss their Easement Agreements.












